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From |American Honda Parts, Service & Technical Division, Campaign Administration
Subject 2001-11 Multi-Model Airbag Inflator Recalls VIN STATUS INQUIRY UPDATE

DATE: August4, 2014

TO: All Honda Service Managers and Personnel
FROM: American Honda Parts, Service & Technical Division, Campaign Administration

RE: 2001-11 Multi-Model Airbag Inflator Recalls VIN STATUS INQUIRY UPDATE

On Monday, June 23, 2014, American Honda announced three recalls for various 2001-11 Honda models. As of August
4, 2014, affected VINs have been identified, and VIN status inquiry has been updated. Refer to service bulletins 14-040,
Safety Recall: Accord, Civic, and Others — Front Passenger’s Airbag Inflator Can Be Over-Pressurized, 14-045, Recall:
Front Driver’s Airbag Inflator May Produce Excessive Pressure After Long-Term Exposure to High Absolute Humidity
Recall, and 14-046, Recall: Front Passenger’s Airbag Inflator May Produce Excessive Pressure After Long-Term
Exposure to High Absolute Humidity for further instructions on addressing affected units.

Parts to support this issue remain unavailable at this time. American Honda will notify you once additional information is
available regarding this situation.
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